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Dykman, Peter

-
From: Prentiss, Mike
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2000 8:19 AM
To: Dykman, Peter
Subject: AJR 104
Peter,

| just wanted to let you know that Tom Ourada from the Dept. of Revenue will be calling you this morning to have some
changes drafted for AJR 104,

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 266-8590.
Thanks,

Mike Prentiss
Office of Rep. Jeff Stone



faxes on electronic commercegll ‘5

Dykman, Peter i
. . s
From: , Ourada, Thomas D - i 5 [ A
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2000 9:14 AM \ [
To: Dykman, Peter

. J(_;, s 64t
Subject: Revisions to AJR 104 dﬂwt /Cy { LW

Thanks for your help witrh this Peter.

e e
Page 1 line 10 delete "Internet taxation" and substltute }éﬁé@n of charges for Internet access and discriminatory

\,
N

S [~10

Page 1 lines 12-14 delete ..M/
Page 2 lines 1-4 delete
N {\' e,
——____Page? line 13 delete "impose-tex-burdens.on-interstes-6o : itutapy féquire a seller to collect sales and
use taxes on goods sold into the state unless the seller has nexus in the statefl]
T o j \\W‘» " ‘
" Page 2 lines 14-16 delete My,
Page 2 line 20 delete "the vast majority" and substitute "significant amounts" T
Page 3 line 9 delete "current federal moratorium on Internet taxation” and substitute: internet Tax Freedom Act"
Page 3 line 12 delete "current federal moratorium on Internet taxation" and substitute: “Internet Tax Freedom Act"
Page 3 line 17-18 delete "current federal moratorium on Internet taxation" and substitute: "Internet Tax Freedom Act"
Page 3 line 20 delete "believe” and substitute "support study by" ywm"‘\\
—m...Page 3 line 21-22 delete "should examine....tax the Internet" and substﬁMechnolognca] ,j
neutrality among all forms of commerc% N\ ‘3 - /
e = RS \ﬂ'ﬁ&”‘ﬁ«w‘"\
e, B0 3 line 23-24 delete "believe that,. limitations:..and.substitute. S efforts geared toward fax snmphflcatlon and :m%
comprehensuve tax reduction wherever possible, including the extenSIon of the Internet Tax Freedom Act; and be it ff@
BagE A Tnes 12 delete e ' : , ‘*‘”} T T

Page 4 line 3 delete "taxing" and substitute "imposing new taxes on"

Thank you Peter. Please call me with any questions. Tom Ourada
266- 6466
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 104

005 / (el H

YLyl
! M’"\QJO‘/

1 Relating to: urging a study of whether electronic commerce should be taxed and the

2 extension of the federal moratorium on the taxation.

3 Whereas, America’s current unprecedented economic expansion is being

4 driven, in large part, by the explosive growth of Internet companies and electronic

5 commerce; and

6 Whereas, the robust development of electronic commerce has attracted the

7 attention of government officials committed to establishing tax authority over

8 Internet transactions; and . / — /@

9 Whereas, in 19 Ce gress in a move to protect the further development of this
10 emerging techa® ‘ and marketplace, instituted a 3—year moratorium on Wé??tét/-—.\
11 :

12 ~d——Whereas; as the moratorium draws to a close, state and local officials continue %*@\}

|
13 ; to push for taxation authority on the groundsthrat-federal, restnctlon constitutes a
‘ -

14 violation of states’ rights; and

e L
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1 _Whereas, arguments for taxing electronic commerce ignore legal precedents 2
2 basmwfhe U.S. Constitution and, according to rulings by theLh.S

5 Whereas, electronic commerce is considered an engine for future economic

6 prosperity; and

7 Whereas, electronic commerce provides entrepreneurs and small businesses
8 the ability to expand their markets and reach out to customers across the globe; and
9 Whereas, current tax policy could subject electronic commerce transactions to
10 multiple taxation from multiple jurisdictions; a\nd :
11 Whereas, the U.S. Supreme Court has consistently ruled that the U.S.
12 Constitution places strict limits on the ability of state and local governments to

-3

13
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1
|
16 %ﬁ and g SRR A A o 5*%«13%& a,vm
17 Whereas, absent these constitutional limitations, the ability of entrepreneurs
18 and small businesses to compete in the global marketplace would be severely limited;
19 and ' <\ ,;j N ‘FQ eww“(fﬁ @/MHM@:(M?
20 Whereas, W& electronic commerce transactions would be
21 exempt under traditional existing sales tax policy, such as transactions for services
22 or business—to-business transactions; and
23 Whereas, state and local governments are currently experiencing a period of

24 strong revenue growth and record budget surpluses; and
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placed on state and local governments’ taxing anthority

j@t@Mﬂ‘E“‘Eﬁ&“’aﬁonmghm;ld,b.emﬂxtﬁadg_d;wi&deﬁnitely; and, be it further

Resolved, That all state governments refrain from t. lectronic commerce
and allow it to continue to grow in an unfettered environmentj and, be it further
Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall prov1dt?5° a copy of this joint

resolution to the president and secretary of the U.S. senate, ?ithe speaker and clerk

ofthe U.S. house of representatives, to each member of the 5;,ongressional delegation

from this state, to the chief clerk of each state legislative ,- dy in this country and to
governor of each state attesting the adoption of this jt resolution by the 1999
legislature of the state of Wisconsin. /

(END)




